Vernon County Commission Minutes

THE VERNON COUNTY COMMISSION MET PURSUANT TO ADJOURNMENT, ON TUESDAY, OCTOBER 26, 2010, AT 9:00 A.M.

PRESENT: BONNIE M. MCCORD, PRESIDING COMMISSIONER; NEAL F. GERSTER, NORTHERN COMMISSIONER; AND KENNON R. SHAW, SOUTHERN COMMISSIONER.

Sheriff Department Issues

Pete Schmidt, Sheriff's Department, called on the Commission with application for MOSMART grant for approval for the 2011 Budget Year, January 1, 2011 in the amount of \$84,992.00. Commission approved.

Liquor License

Commission approved Applications for the Sale of Intoxicating Liquor for:

Terry Wessley d/b/a Amvets Post 131, as retail liquor by the drink exempt Terry Wessley d/b/a Amvets Post 131 as Sunday by drink.

Brushcutter

Metz Township Trustee, Bill Handly, presented map marked where brushcutting is needed in the township. Map was forwarded to Vernon County Bridge Foreman, Ron Sloan.

Region M Solid Waste Management District

Stephanie Campbell, Director, Region M Solid Waste Management District, was contacted regarding countywide grant for tire recycling. She informed the Commission the grant was approved for up to \$6,000.00 for reimbursement. Commission will submit the \$1,187.25 from the countywide clean-up.

Commission authorized expense checks.

Vernon County Commission Minutes

PRIOR MINUTES

Commissioner Gerster made a motion to approve prior Commission minutes dated Wednesday, October 6, 2010 with additions. Commissioner Shaw seconded the motion. The motion passed by vote: Commissioner Gerster (Yes), Commissioner Shaw (Yes), Commissioner McCord (Yes).

Commissioner Gerster made a motion to approve prior Commission minutes dated Tuesday, October 12, 2010 with additions and corrections. Commissioner McCord seconded the motion. The motion passed by vote: Commissioner Gerster (Yes); Commissioner McCord (Yes); Commissioner Shaw (Absent).

Commissioner Gerster made a motion to approve prior Commission minutes dated Wednesday, October 13, 2010 with correction. Commissioner McCord seconded the motion. The motion passed by vote: Commissioner Gerster (Yes); Commissioner McCord (Yes); Commissioner Shaw (Absent).

Commissioner Shaw made a motion to approve prior Commission minutes dated Tuesday, October 19, 2010 with additions and corrections. Commissioner Gerster seconded the motion. The motion carried by vote: Commissioner Shaw (Yes): Commissioner Gerster (Yes); Commissioner McCord (Yes).

Bridge Department Issues

Larry West, West Pipe Company, was contacted for culverts needed by Vernon County Bridge Department off of the 2010 bids.

Emergency Management

Commission received information from Candy Adams, SEMA Area D Coordinator with regard to ARC Shelter Operation certification classes.

WM911DC

Commission received notice of change of date and time for WM911DC meeting.

Coal Township Issues

Commission received copy of letter to Coal Township residents with regard to the Coal Township Special Road Levy from Vernon County Clerk, Tammi Beach.

Brushcutter

Commission drafted and sent letter to Lake Township Trustee, Wyatt Hoenshell, advising brushcutter is available to move into the township and requesting township map be submitted with areas marked where cutting is needed.

Vernon County Commission Minutes

Emerency Management

Commission received information from Candy Adams, SEMA Area D Coordinator, with regard to Disaster Planning for Children.

Sheriff Department

Commission received notice from U. S. Department of Justice of 3rd Federal Financial Report Reminder for the Quarter Ending September 30, 2010 for the COPS Grant:2007CKWX0265, MO10900. Same was forwarded to Vernon County Sheriff, Ron Peckman.

Osage Township Issues

Commission received correspondence from Marvin Blakeman with regard to needed road work in Osage Township.

Workforce Development Board of Western MO, Inc.

Commission received meeting notice of Workforce Development Board of Western Missouri, Inc. scheduled for Wednesday, October 27, 2010. Same was posted as requested.

Citizen Watershed Committee

Commission received Citizen Watershed Committee (CWC) notice of meeting scheduled for November 1, 2010 in Butler.

Bacon Township

Commission sent data to Schell City Clerk, Sharon Sanderson, with regard to Road 2825 in Bacon Township 38N. Range 29W. Section 27.

ADJOURN

Ordered that the Commission adjourn	n at 12:10 P.M. until Wednesday, October 27, 2010.
ATTEST:CLERK OF COMMISSION	APPROVED:PRESIDING COMMISSIONER